Minutes of the Virtual/ Physical Meeting of the TSEWA National Executive Committee held at 1000 Hrs. on 23 September 2023

Attendance

The meeting was attended by the following: -

1.	Brig CS Vidyasagar	President
2.	Brig D S C Varma, VSM	Vice President
3.	Cmde Kuldip Singh Sandhu	President West Zone
4.	Cmde Ashok Kota	President South Zone
5.	Col Srikantha Seshadri	President Karnataka
6.	Col Venkatesh Mahadevan	Treasurer
7.	Hony Capt B Joseph	Charity Member
8.	Col Vinay Sharma	Vice President, North Zone
9.	Lt Col Dr. K Bhaskara Reddy	NEC Member
10.	Lt Col G Parvathesam	General Secretary
11.	Col Ajit Singh Rana	President North Zone
12.	Maj Gen S N Mukherjee	President East Zone
13.	Brig Suresh Nair	President Kerala
14.	Lt Col V R R S Reddy	NEC Member
15.	Smt Neera Sirohi	NEC Member
16.	Col Mantosh Sen	President Pune

The President Brig CS Vidyasagar Welcomed all to the meeting. Col Mantosh Sen and Wg Cdr T Ravi also joined the NEC as members and were welcomed to the group.

1. The Vice President Brig DSC Varma gave an update on the minutes of the last meeting held on 9th Sep 2023.

2. The President thereafter gave the following points: -

a) Notional MSP for Maj Gens: He informed that he had discussed the case at length with Brig AK Srivastava, VSM our legal advisor in reference to the implementation of the judgment given by Chandigarh High Court. Based on the above we propose to go back to the AFT since our case is different to others. (It is only for implementation of Notional MSP as per 6th CPC). A legal brief of case has been circulated to the effected Maj Gens for

- obtaining their willingness to file the case. Accordingly, TSEWA will file Part-2 of the case, through Col Indersen Singh Legal Advocate. (A legal brief has been sent to him also).
- b) <u>Visit to Bangalore:</u> The President informed that the visit to Bangalore was very successful. Lots of DSSOL have joined TSEWA, and voluntarily given donation of Rs.1,47,500/- with this the total amount given by the single ladies group is Rs.4,21,000/-.
 - Col Srikantha Seshadhri President Karnataka state, played a major role in organising the event and motivating the Ladies to join TSEWA.
- 3. <u>Case of M.Neelam Ahuja:</u> the President informed that while at PCDA (Prayagraj), he had met the Principal controller PCDA Mr Sham Dev, IDAS, and briefed him about her case and gave all the documents. The PC Mr Sham Dev, assured that he will process the case on priority.

4. Points from Members: -

- a) <u>Col Ajit Singh Rana:</u> Col Rana informed that he had received a message from DTE of Veterans, that the COAS wanted to meet the veterans and discuss their problems. The president thereafter asked all members to forward their points in any to Col Ajit Rana by 25th Sep the latest, to enable him to compile the same and forward to Col S Undiala in the DIAV in AHQ Delhi.
- b) Mrs Neera Sirohi: Enquired if Ladies are eligible for IT Exemption for the money, they have donated to TSEWA. She was informed by the President that the ladies who have donated money to TSEWA need to send details of their PAN Card to TSEWA and a certificate of exemption from IT will be dispatched to them.

5. Points given by the Vice President: -

- a) The Vice President informed all that col Nagesh Chandra Guta (Madhuri Seva Fund) has donated Rs.83,200/- for the Govt Degree College for Women in Sangareddy district Telangana. The above amount was handed over by the Gen Secy TSEWA Lt Col G Parvathesam. The same is also uploaded on our website.
- b) The following have joined TSEWA and have donated for the organisation. Details as under:

- i) Mrs Hariharan, W/o Late col Hariharan of Signals donated Rs.15,000/-
- ii) Col UK Rao donated Rs.10,000/-
- iii) Lt Col P. Ganesh Naidu donated Rs.20,000/-

There being no more points the meeting was declared closed. The next meeting will be held on 14^{th} Oct 2023

Brig CS Vidyasagar (Retd)

President, TSEWA